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From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 04 August 2020 18:29
To: 'D29YekatomDefenceTeam@iccepn.org'; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; OTP CAR

IIB Managers; OTP CAR IIB Case Management; V44 LRV Team; V45 LRV Team;
V44LRVTeam-OPCV; Trial Chamber V Communications;

Subject: redacted version of filing ICC-01/14-01/18-612-Conf-Exp-AnxA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Yekatom Defence,

The Chamber recalls the remarks made by the Presiding Judge concerning the usage of ex parte filings during the
Status Conference on 9 July 2020 (T-012, p.7, lines 7-9).

In this spirit, the Chamber orders the Yekatom Defence to file a confidential-redacted version filing ICC-01/14-01/18-
612-Conf-Exp-AnxA.
The Defence is to keep in mind that this Annex will also have to be transmitted to the African Union in order to
receive observations on the request.

Accordingly, the Defence is instructed to file such redacted version as soon as possible.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber V
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